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28 AUG 1975
MEMORANDUM FOR: General Counsel
VIA :  Deputy Director for Administration
SUBJECT ¢ Memorandun of 19 August 1975 From

Department of Justice to General
Counsel, CIA

1. Reference is made to a memorandum of 1% August 1973
from HMr. Richard L. Thornburgh, Assistant Attorney Gemeral/
Department of Justice, to Mr. John Warner, General Counsel/
CIA, requesting certain documents from the Deputy Directorate
for Administration and the Deputy Directorate for Operations.

2. 1In the above memorandum Mr. Thornburgh requested
certain information and documents concerning the organization
of the Office of Security from 1950 to 1968 and the names of
a8ll Office of Security personnel involved (witting) in the
operational or administrative aspects of |

| from 1952 through 1973 (paragraph 1, Subparagraph
A and B).

3. A separate reply will be fnrwar?gé in regard to
paragraph 1, subparagraph B (3) (Project

matter) as expeditiously as it can be completed. Attachad is
a memorandum containing the names and dates of terms of the

several Directors of Security and Deputy Directors of Security
during the 1550-1968 pericd. Also sttached is a copy of Office

of Security organizational charts covering the period of 1350-
1968,

4, It should be noted that included with the various
charts is a 1ist of the iacumbents of the variocus positions,
Certain of these individuals were at the time and may still
be under cover as regards Agency employment.

Robert ¥, Gambino
Director of Security

Att
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SUBJECT: Memorandum of 19 August 1975 From
Department of Justice to General
Counsel, CIA

Distribution: :
Orig § 1 - Addressee w/2 atts
1 - DDA w/att
1 - D/Security w/o att
1 - 0S Registry w/o att
1 - DD/PSI w/att
1 - SAG w/att
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